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ZHEJIANG YULI NEW MATERIAL CO.,LTD

ADD: No.28 Hongqi Road, Warp Knitting Industrial Zone, Haining City, Zhejiang Province, China . 314419
Tel: 0086-573-87765986 Fax: 0086-573-87987916

TO:

FROM:
Delivery:

SEDAF INTERNATIONAL LLC
AOAress: 122U BISLATNE

BLVD STE 406 MIAMI FL 33181,
d6Atact Phone: +1 786 374

2362
TAXID / EIN: 61-1984298

FOB Shanghai

after payment

Packing :Hard paper tube,allow non-standard rolls(25-35m)

PACKING LIST

INVOICE NO.:YLUR-230228

DATE:Feb 28th 2023

TO: BUENOS AIRES

Payment Terms: 30% payment advance for production

PUT MADE IN CHINA ON THE LABLES

Marks Goods Descriptions Width(M) lengt(;nle) Qty(R) QTY(SQM) NW(KGS) GW(KGS) CBM
2.50 50 134 16750 7,370 8,543
2.50 45 1 112.5 50 57
BOE250B(White)
2.50 40 1 100 44 51
2.50 35 1 87.5 39 45
2.50 30 1 75 33 38
2.50 50 94 11750 5,170 5,993
2.50 45 2 225 99 115
N/M BOE250I(Ivory) 30.23
2.50 40 1 100 44 51
2.50 35 1 87.5 39 45
. 2.50 50 60 7500 3,300 3,825
BOE250E(Beige)
2.50 35 1 87.5 39 45
2.50 50 36 4500 1,980 2,295
BOE250G(Grey)
2.50 45 1 112.5 50 57
2.50 35 1 87.5 39 45
TOTAL 335 41575 18,293 21,205 30.23




